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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 13,2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Shalonda M. Hopkins, Senior Legal Assistant, Office of the General Counseiénft -t{“

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as of

01/12/2017

Attached is the Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as of

01/12/2017, identifying whether each document listed should be retained at the Commission or
returned to the source.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me at (850) 413-6630.

cc: Angela Charles
Mark Futrell
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as of 01/12/2017

DOCKET TITLE

150259-GU Initiation of show

cause proceedings
against Peoples
Gas System for
apparent
violations of
Sections 368.01 -
05,F.S., and
Chapter 25-12,
F.A.C.

Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT LEAD STF.J/ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION I
01261-16 Cowdery Order issued PGS (Watson) -
Corbari CONFIDENTIAL)
ortions of answer )
to Citizens' 2nd \| k(-/
set of _ Y
mterrogatories
(No. 4).
K/
01645-16 Cowdery Order issued PGS (Watson) - \v
Corbari CONFIDENTIAL)
ortions of

documents provided
pursuant to

staff's first data
request LNos. 3,

3a and 3b].




Total number of records:






